
 

 

 
 
Our reference: OIR-13-027 
 

11 July 2013 
 
 
Nicolas Bosma 
Via email [fyi-request-958-46388a44@requests.fyi.org.nz] 
 
 
REQUEST UNDER THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT OFFICIAL INFORMATION AND 
MEETINGS ACT 1987 (LGOIMA) (THE ACT) 
 
Road Safe Hawkes Bay has had your request for information originally made to the New 
Zealand Police transferred to it in accordance with section 14(b)(ii) of the Official 
Information Act 1982.  
 
Road Safe received your request for information dated 26 June 2013 on 4 July 2013. 
Please consider this notice of our decision on the request pursuant to s13(1) of the Act. 
 
I would like to respond in turn:  
 

1. How many parties have been registered in the Eastern Police District since the 
party register scheme started, numbers by year: 2012-2013 
 

a. There have been 60 parties registered.  
 
If you have any questions or require any further information please contact me directly.  
 
 
Regards  
 
 
 
 
 
LINDA ANDERSON 
ROADSAFE REGIONAL MANAGER 
STRATEGIC DEVELOPMENT GROUP 
Phone:  (06) 835 2633 
Email:  linda.anderson@hbrc.govt.nz  

 
 
 
 
 


